

Curriculum Vitae

Lumala Patrick Zzimbe

Mobile: +256-772-003512 or +256-702-44 2978

Email: patrickzzimbe@gmail.com

Personal Profile

Lumala Patrick Zzimbe is a professional statistician and Economist with previous work executed over a period of six years of working on different research and statistics in vital statistics, demographics and public health statistics, Nutrition, Family planning, Agriculture, Taxation and Economic policy. He has profound experience and expertise in statistical completion, research (Census & Survey) management, strategy development, Research development and survey designs, Project Management, Policy Analysis, Monitoring & Evaluation and other assorted Programmatic areas like Programme modeling, proposal writing, Baseline surveys, Impact and Needs Assessment. In addition, he has trained and practiced Macroeconomic modelling and management, Macroeconomic management of resource rich countries, Analysis of Macroeconomic indicators, Macroeconomic analysis of Energy subsidies and Economic policy analysis.

He has successfully led teams in Research projects as a Lead in Data Analysis and data management with Uganda Bureau of statistics (2011-2013) and a Member of strategy development, research and Policy analysis with Uganda Revenue Authority. In addition, He is a member of clinical researcher since 2012 under Micro-research International, Played a role of a principal investigator on Assessment of the determinants of Postpartum contraceptive use among Women in Uganda (2015), The review of the use Partograph use in Mulago Referral hospital (2013), The cost of Hunger in Uganda (2012), and review of the performance of NAADS Program among others. I have been a lead consultant in Caritas Uganda and International center for Taxation and development (ICTD) among others as highlighted below.

Advisory Position on Major Studies

Technical Consultant: Statistician. Mapping of Early childhood development and capacity Needs assessment in Uganda (2016) for National council for Children Uganda

Technical Consultant: Statistician. Boosting Revenue collection from High net worth Individuals in Uganda (2016) by International Centre for Taxation and Development (ICTD).

Technical Advisor: Data Analyst. Sanitation and Live hood project (2014) by The World Bank.

Technical Consultant: Lead consultant. Assessment of the performance of NAADS program (2015) by Caritas Uganda.

Technical Advisor: Data Analyst. The Cost of Hunger for Africa (2012) by World Food program.

Technical Advisor: Statistician. The assessment of use of pantograph in Mulago Hospital by Micro Research International.

Technical Advisor: Assistant Project Lead. Baseline survey on Child labour in Tobacco growing areas of Hoima (2013) by ECLT & World Bank.

Academic Training

Masters of Statistics, Makerere University (July, 2015)

Bachelors of Statistics, Makerere University (July, 2011)

Professional Training

Cert. in International Clinical Research (2012) (Dalhousie University, Canada)

Cert. in Analysis of DHS complex Indicators (2011) (ICF Macro, USAID& UBOS)

Cert. in Research and Consultancy Skills (2015) (Makerere university)

Cert. in Data Capture, Analysis and Presentation (2009) (Makerere university)

Cert. in Macro economic forecasting (2015) (IMF Institute of Capacity development, USA)

Cert.in Macroeconomic Management of resource rich countries (2015) (IMF- African Training Institute, Mauritius)

Cert.in Energy Subsidies Management (2016) (IMF Institute of Capacity development, USA)

Computer Knowledge and Analysis Packages:	MS Office Suite (MS Word, MS Access, MS Power Point, MS Project & MS Excel) Statistical and Data Processing packages (STATA, IDEA,SQL DBASE, CPro, Epi Info & Epidata) Internet and E-mail use; MS Outlook Express
Membership :	Uganda Statistical Society (USS) Poverty and Economic Policy Research Network (PEP) Research fellow Micro Research International
Language Spoken:	English Fluent French Average Luganda Mother tongue
Employment Record	
Title (Years)	Organisation
Statistician (2011-2013)	Uganda Bureau of Statistics Key Roles My duties as a statistician were to compile demographic and health statistics, compilation and management of vital statistics, design and conduct surveys and censuses. I was involved in formulation of survey methodologies, compilation of data collection tools, training of field work, supervision of data collection, entering and cleaning of data, data analysis, report writing and dissemination of results. I was highly involved in designing survey methodologies, tools and data analysis using STATA and Cs-pro.

Officer research and Policy analysis (2013-Date)	Uganda Revenue Authority Key Roles My roles are to carry out comprehensive research, organizational strategy development, execute Enterprise risk management, produce statistics, design and review tax policies for boosting revenue collection a. This involves monitoring revenue performance, conducting research studies and critical revenue analysis to guide the strategic direction of the organisation.
--	--

Research Work And Publications	
Research	Roles Under taken
Determinants of current partograph use in Mulago Referral Hospital and the perception of its utilisation among health workers (2015).	Principal Investigator. (Proposal writing, tool development, sampling, data collection, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis and dissemination)
Audit of new-born deaths in Luwero District, in Uganda (2014).	Co-principal Investigator (Proposal development, data collection tool development, sampling, data collection, data analysis and report writing)
Boosting Revenue collection from High net worth individuals in Uganda (2016)	Co-principal Investigator (Proposal development, data collection tool development, sampling, data collection, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis and report writing. This paper was Published on International Center for Taxation and Development,UK. http://www.ictd.ac .
The State of Teenage pregnancy and key determinants in Uganda Based of Uganda demographic and health survey, UBOS, 2011.	Co-principal Investigator (Proposal development, data collection tool development, data collection, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis and report writing

Expanding Uganda's tax base: Tapping into the informal sector in Uganda (2014)	Lead Researcher, Proposal development, data collection tool development, sampling, data collection, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis and report writing and dissemination)
The cost of Hunger in Africa Model , UN, (2012)	Data management & Analysis Specialist. (Data matching, data cleaning, data coding, data analysis and report writing)
Uganda Demographic and health survey, UBOS, 2011.	Statistician & Office Editor. (Questionnaire development, training of interviewer, development samples, supervision of data collection, data clean, data management, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis, report writing and dissemination)
Uganda National Panel surveys, UBOS from 2009-2013.	Statistician, .(Questionnaire development, training of interviewer, development samples, supervision of data collection, data clean, data management, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis, report writing, dissemination and further analysis of complex indicators)
Uganda national Household surveys UBOS 2012/13	Statistician, .(Questionnaire development, training of interviewer, development samples, supervision of data collection, data clean, data management, preparation of tabulation plans, data analysis, report writing, dissemination and further analysis of complex indicators)

<p>Determinants of postpartum contraceptive use among women (15-49) in Uganda (2015).</p>	<p>Principal Investigator. (Research paper presented and submitted to School of statistics and planning Makerere University for the Award of Masters of Statistics.</p>
---	---

Referees	
<p>Mr. Vincent Ssenono Fred Principal Statistician Uganda Bureau of Statistics P.O Box 7186 Kampala, Uganda Email: vssenono@yahoo.com Tel: +256-773-312792</p>	<p>Mr. Nyenje Makumbi Ronald Manager Research Planning and Policy Analysis. Plot M193/M194 Nakawa Uganda Revenue Authority P.o Box 7279 Email: rnyenje@ura.go.ug Tel: +256788573041</p>
<p>Wamala Robert (Assoc. Prof.) Dean School of Statistics and Planning Makerere University P.O Box 7062 Kampala, Uganda Email: rwamala@isae.mak.ac.ug +256-772-623-100</p>	